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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Tolling Request for Construction Permit BMPFT-20161005ABS
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New Inspiration Broadcasting Company, Inc. (“NIBC”) filed a minor modification
application with the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) on October 5, 2016, seeking
to modify the facilities of FM Translator Station K260CG, Mohave Valley, AZ (now K241CT,
Oceanside, CA) (FCC Facility ID No. 157948), which was conditionally granted on May 8§, 2017
(FCC File No. BMPFT-20161005ABS) (the “Construction Permit”), prior to the receipt of
Mexican concurrence.

The Construction Permit currently is scheduled to expire on November 8§, 2017. NIBC
accordingly requests tolling of the Construction Permit expiration date, until the pending Mexican
concurrence is obtained.

NIBC certifies that it is not subject to denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301
of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.
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Should any questions arise in connection with this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.

rank R. Jazzo
Counsel for New Inspi
Company, Inc.

on Broadcasfing

cc (email):  Victoria McCauley (Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov)



